## Agreed Order Signed April 10, 2012

## **Enterprise Products Operating, LLC, Docket No. GUD 9999**

At Enterprise/Hillsboro-Abilene Unit, 225 East System, Cleburne, Johnson County, Texas.

## Rules Violated:

49 CFR §192.13(c): Plans, procedures and/or programs required by 49 CFR Part 192 were not maintained, modified, or followed as necessary.

49 CFR §192.707(a): Operator did not ensure that pipeline personnel were qualified to perform covered tasks as required in the written qualification program.

49 CFR §192.805(b): Operator's qualification program did not provide written procedures for ensuring through evaluation that individuals performing covered tasks are qualified.

Date Violations Began: June 7, 2010

Date of Compliance: March 28, 2012

Penalty Paid: \$136,000.00